









	
 Home

	 Add Document
	 Sign In
	 Create An Account














[image: PDFKUL.COM]






































	
 Viewer

	
 Transcript













October 17, 2016 Gina McCarthy, Administrator U.S. Environmental Protection Agency William Jefferson Clinton Building 1200 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. Washington, DC 20460 .



Michigan Dept. of Environmental Quality Heidi Grether, Director Amy Epkey, Deputy Director Lynn Fiedler, Chief, Air Quality Div. P.O. Box 30473 Lansing, MI 48909-7973



Robert Kaplan, Acting Regional Administrator U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5 77 West Jackson Boulevard Chicago, IL 60604-3507



Michigan Waste Energy, Inc., d/b/a Detroit Renewable Power 5700 Russell Street Detroit, MI 48211



Hon. Rick Snyder, Governor Governor of Michigan P.O. Box 30013 Lansing, MI 48909



Detroit Renewable Power, LLC, d/b/a Detroit Power Holdings LLC 5700 Russell Street Detroit, MI 48211



Capitol Corporate Services, Inc., Resident Agent Detroit Renewable Power, LLC d/b/a Detroit Power Holdings LLC 42180 Ford Rd., Suite 101 Canton, MI 48187 RE:



TheCorporation CorporationCompany, Company,Resident ResidentAgent Agent The Michigan Waste Energy, d/b/a Michigan Waste Energy, Inc.,Inc., d/b/a Detroit Renewable Power Detroit Renewable Power 30600 Telegraph Rd., Suite 2345 40600 Ann Arbor Rd. E, Suite 201 Bingham Farms, MI 48025-5720 Plymouth, MI 48170



Notice of Intent to Sue Detroit Renewable Power, LLC and Michigan Waste Energy, Inc. for violations of the Federal Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 7604.



To Those Addressed Above: On behalf of the individuals and organizations listed in Exhibit C, the Great Lakes Environmental Law Center (“GLELC”) hereby provides notice of our intent to file a civil action against Detroit Renewable Power, LLC and Michigan Waste Energy, Inc. (collectively referred !



1!



to as, “DRP”), as required by 42 U.S.C. § 7604(b) and 40 C.F.R. §§ 54.1-54.3, for significant and ongoing violations of the federal Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 7401-7671 (“CAA”), that have occurred and continue to occur at the DRP incinerator (“Incinerator”) located at 5700 Russell Street, Detroit, MI 48201. Citizens are entitled to bring suit to enjoin violations of an emission standard or limitation under the CAA and seek redress and civil penalties for such violations.1 The Act provides for civil penalties for each violation.2 GLELC intends to file suit any time after sixty (60) days following the postmarked date of this letter to enjoin the violations described below and ensure future compliance, obtain civil penalties for past noncompliance, recover attorney fees and costs of litigation, and obtain any other appropriate relief. I.!



Parties Giving Notice



Each of the parties named in Exhibit C either are individuals that live nearby the Incinerator or is an organization that is either located nearby the Incinerator or have members that live nearby the Incinerator.3 II.!



General Standards



The operation of the Incinerator is governed by numerous federal and state standards. These standards limit the amount of pollutants that may be emitted by the Incinerator and impose operational requirements regarding maintenance, monitoring, reporting, and recordkeeping by DRP. Many of these standards are contained within DRP’s existing renewable operating permit (“ROP”),4 which was issued under Title V of the CAA and the corresponding provisions of Michigan’s State Implementation Plan (“SIP”).5 Other standards are established by provisions of the Michigan SIP, the CAA, and the Code of Federal Regulations (“CFR”). In many instances, a standard or requirement is established by more than one of the above cited authorities and can therefore be found in both a statute or regulation and in the DRP’s existing ROP. DRP has operated and continues to operate under their five-year ROP that was issued by the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ”) on August 19, 2011.6 On January 7, 2016, DRP’s application to renew its ROP was received by MDEQ. DRP’s application was received by MDEQ before the submittal deadline contained in Rule 210(8) and the MDEQ has reviewed the application and determined it to be administratively complete.7 However, the MDEQ has not taken a final action to issue or deny the renewal permit. As such, the existing ROP, MI-ROP-M4148-2011a, remains effective until the renewal has been issued or denied.8 !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! 1



42 U.S.C. § 7604(a). 42 U.S.C. §§ 7413(b), 7413(e), and 7604(a); 40 C.F.R §§ 19.2 and 19.4 (2008) 3!Addresses for each party providing notice are provided in Exhibit C. However, the parties giving notice request that all correspondence be directed to the undersigned counsel.!! 4 , MI-ROP-M4148-2011a 5 Michigan’s SIP is codified as Part 55 of the Michigan Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act (“NREPA”), MCL 324.101, et seq., and by implementing regulations promulgated by the MDEQ 6 MI-ROP-M4148-2011a 7 Mich. Admin. Code R 336.1210(8) 8 Mich. Admin. Code R 336.1217(1)(a) 2
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III.!



Community Impact



In 2015, household garbage from Oakland, Macomb, Monroe, Washtenaw, Bay, Genesee, Ingham, Kent, Livingston, and Wayne counties was burned at the DRP Incinerator. The Incinerator also accepted household garbage from Canada, Ohio, and Illinois. According to records, 66% of the household garbage burned at the Incinerator came from Oakland County while only 19% came from Wayne County. To make matters worse, Detroit pays more to dispose of its garbage at the Incinerator than other communities. By contract, the City is obligated to pay at least $25.00 per ton to dispose of garbage at the Incinerator. A report by the Greater Detroit Resource Recovery Authority (“GDRRA”) estimated that the disposal fees for other communities is approximately $15.00 per ton. In short, Detroit is subsidizing other communities throughout the State of Michigan, the Midwest, and Canada to dispose of its garbage at the Incinerator. Considering that the vast majority of household garbage that is burned at the DRP Incinerator is from Oakland County and other communities, the Incinerator presents a clear environmental justice issue. Environmental justice has been defined by the EPA as follows: Environmental Justice is the fair treatment and meaningful involvement of all people regardless of race, color, national origin, or income with respect to the development, implementation, and enforcement of environmental laws, regulations, and policies…It will be achieved when everyone enjoys the same degree of protection from environmental and health hazards and equal access to the decision-making process to have a healthy environment in which to live, learn, and work.9 According to the EPA, 7,280 people live within 1 mile of the Incinerator.10 Of those 7,280 people, 87% are people of color and 60% are persons living below the federal poverty line.11 The community is also overburdened by air pollution. According to an EPA report, which is attached as Exhibit B, the community within a 1-mile radius of the Incinerator suffers from some of the highest rates of particulate matter pollution and is a hotspot for respiratory related health impacts when compared to other Michigan communities.12 As is described in more detail below, this problem has been exacerbated by DRP violating its particulate matter emissions limitations. This is particularly troubling given the fact that particulate matter emissions have been show to trigger asthma incidents, particularly amongst children.13 !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! 9



What is Environmental Justice, U.S. Envtl. Prot. Agency, http://www.epa.gov/environmentaljustice/ (last accessed September 27, 2016). 10 United States Environmental Protection Agency, Detailed Facility Report, https://echo.epa.gov/detailed-facilityreport?fid=110028027926 (accessed October 9, 2016) 11 Id. 12 Attached as Exhibit B 13 R Dimitrova et al., Relationship between particulate matter and childhood asthma-basis for a future warning system for central Phoenix, ATMOS. CHEM. PHYS., 12, 2479-2490, 2012. 13 Schwartz, J., Slater, D., Larson, T. V., Pierson, W. E., and Koenig, J. Q., Particulate air pollution and hospital emergency room visits for asthma in Seattle, AM. REV. RESPIR. DIS., 147, 826–31, 1993; Peters, A., Dockery, D. W., Heinrich, J., and Wichmann, H. E., Short-term effects of particulate air pollution on respiratory morbidity in
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In summary, Detroit is subsidizing other communities to burn their trash at the Incinerator, which is located in a neighborhood that is composed mostly of low-income people of color and is heavily overburdened by air pollution. This presents a clear environmental injustice as those residents are bearing the environmental burden regarding the garbage disposal of communities throughout the State of Michigan, the Midwest, and Canada. While that is an environmental injustice in and of itself, DRP is exacerbating this injustice by repeatedly violating the CAA. IV.!



Violations



This notice concerns DRP’s repeated violations of numerous federally enforceable standards imposed by the CAA, CFR, Michigan SIP, and DRP’s Title V permit. Many of these violations are described in a series of notices previously issued to DRP by the MDEQ. These notices are attached as Exhibit A and their contents are expressly incorporated by reference into this 60-day notice letter. The parties giving notice here intend to sue DRP for all of the violations set forth in Exhibit A, many of which are restated and further explained in this letter. However, the violations set forth in Exhibit A are not an exhaustive list of the violations for which the parties here intend to sue DRP; the parties giving notice intend to sue DRP for all violations of the CAA, CFR, Michigan SIP, applicable permits, and any other federally enforceable standard or limitation that have occurred since the start of 2015. A.!



21 Odor Violations



Rule 901 of the Michigan SIP states: Notwithstanding the provisions of any other rule, a person shall not cause or permit the emission of an air contaminant or water vapor in quantities that cause, alone or in reaction with other contaminants, either of the following: (a)! Injurious effects to human health or safety, animal life, plant life of significant economic value, or property. (b)! Unreasonable interference with the comfortable enjoyment of life and property.14 This limitation is incorporated into DRP’s ROP as General Condition 12.15 On 21 occasions since 2015, DRP has violated this standard. Moderate to strong garbage odors have been observed being emitted from the Incinerator and impacting nearby neighborhoods by the MDEQ on several occasions, but most frequently during spring, summer, and fall months. Odor violations at DRP’s Incinerator have occurred on the following specific dates: •! September 24, 2016 !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! asthmatic children, EUR. RESPIR. J., 10, 872–879, ISSN 0903-1936, 1997; Norris, G., Young-Pong, Sh. N., Koenig, J. Q., Larson, T. V., Sheppard, L., and Stout, J. W., An association between fine particles and asthma emergency department visits for children in Seattle, ENVIRON. HEALTH PERSP., 107, 489–493, 1999; Maciejczyk, P. B., Offenberg, J. H., Clemente, J., Blaustein, M., Thurston, G. D., and Chi Chen, L., Ambient pollutant concentrations measured by a mobile laboratory in South Bronx, NY, ATMOS. ENVIRON., 38, 5283–5294, 2004. 14 Mich. Admin. Code R 336.1901 15 MI-ROP-M4148-2011a, General Condition 12
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•! •! •! •! •! •! •! •! •! •! •! •! •! •! •! •! •! •! •! •!



September 23, 2016 September 4, 2016 August 29, 2016 August 21, 2016 August 7, 2016 August 5, 2016 July 31, 2016 July 30, 2016 July 29, 2016 July 24, 2016 July 23, 2016 July 10, 2016 June 27, 2016 June 21, 2016 June 12, 2016 October 4, 2015 August 20, 2015 July 27, 2015 June 6, 2015 May 31, 2015 16



Each of the individual odor events cited above is a separate violation of Michigan’s SIP, DRP’s ROP, and the CAA. As shown by the frequency with which DRP has violated Rule 901, odor violations are an ongoing and unresolved problem regarding the Incinerator and it is likely that DRP will continue to violate Rule 901 in the future. B.!



19 Air Emissions Violations



DRP’s existing ROP contains numerous limitations on the quantity of various pollutants that can be emitted by the Incinerator, as well as the rate at which they can be emitted. DRP has regularly violated many of these limitations since its existing ROP was issued. Stack testing at the Incinerator, along with statements by DRP itself, have repeatedly demonstrated the company’s inability to comply with the limits and conditions in its ROP, including emissions limits regarding carbon monoxide (“CO”), sulfur dioxide (“SO2”), and particulate matter (“PM”). Many of these violations have been egregious. Further, DRP has repeatedly violated its emissions limits regarding CO, SO2, and PM. Based on its history of repeated past violations, it is likely that DRP will continue to violate its emissions limits regarding CO, SO2, and PM in the future. i.!



Particulate Matter Violations



!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! 16
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According to DRP’s ROP, PM emissions shall not exceed 0.010 grains/dscf at all times.17 In early 2016, emissions testing results showed emissions of PM at refuse-derived fuel fired boiler #11 (“Boiler 11”) that exceeded emissions limits in DRP’s ROP.18 Specifically, the emissions testing measured PM emissions to be 0.017 grains/dscf corrected to 7% oxygen during the stack test on December 2, 2015.19 Therefore, Boiler 11 was emitting 70% more PM than was allowable under the DRP’s ROP. Further, in DRP’s response to the violation, it stated that the exceedance detected by the testing performed on December 2, 2015 was due to a high degree of corrosion regarding the pollution control technology in Boiler 11.20 According to DRP, Boiler 11 operated in violation of DRP’s ROP on the following dates: •! •! •! •! •! •! •!



02/11/16 at 2:00 am through 02/18/16 at 1:00 am 01/31/16 at 7:00 pm through 02/07/16 at 5:00 pm (excluding 4 hours on 02/02/16) 01/17/16 at 6:00 pm through 01/27/16 at 4:00 pm 12/17/15 at 4:30 pm through 01/15/16 at 12:00 am (excluding 1 hour on 01/08/16) 12/14/15 at 6:00 pm through 12/17/15 at 12:00 am 12/11/15 at 8:00 pm through 12/13/15 at 1:30 pm 12/02/15 at 11:00 am through 12/03/15 at 8:30 am21



DRP conducted the above emissions testing on December 2, 2015, reported the test results to the MDEQ on February 2, 2016, and received a violation notice from the MDEQ for PM emissions that exceeded the allowable limits in its ROP on February 12, 2016. Nonetheless, DRP continued to operate Boiler 11 until February 18, 2016 and in doing so continued to violate the emissions limits contained in its ROP. ii.!



CO Violations



In addition to violating PM emissions limits, the Incinerator has also violated CO emissions limits. Pursuant to ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148-2011, CO emissions shall not exceed 200 ppmv per boiler based on a 24-hour block daily arithmetic average and 267 ppmv based on a 1-hour block average.22 DRP has violated the CO emissions limits contained within its ROP at Boilers 11, 12, and 13 as described in the violation notices contained in Exhibit A on the following dates: •! •! •! •! •!



February 14, 2016 December 15, 2015 December 11, 2015 November 3, 2015 October 29, 2015



!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! 17



MI-ROP-M4148-2011a, Table FGBOILERS011-013, Condition I.1 Results of the Relative Accuracy Test Audit of Boiler Nos. 12 and 13 Continuous Emission Monitoring Systems And Air Pollutant Emission Rates of Boiler Nos. 11-13, Detroit Renewable Power L.L.C., Feb. 2, 2016. 19 Id. 20 Detroit Renewable Power – Violation Notice Response – Boiler #11 Particulate Matter Stack Test Failure, Detroit Renewable Power, Feb. 25, 2016. 21 Id. 22 MI-ROP-M4148-2011, Table FGBOILERS011-013, Condition I.11 18
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•! October 28, 2015 •! October 27, 2015 23 iii.!



SO2 Violations



Lastly, the Incinerator has violated SO2 emissions limits. Pursuant to DRP’s ROP, SO2 emissions shall not exceed 29 ppmv based on a 24-hour daily geometric mean average.24 However, DRP violated the SO2 emissions limits contained within its ROP at Boiler 11 and Boiler 12 on the following dates: •! •! •! •! •! •! •!



April 21, 2016 April 4, 2016 November 9, 2015 November 8, 2015 July 20, 2015 March 14, 2015 March 1, 2015 25 C.!



Monitoring, Reporting, and Recordkeeping Violations



Under the CAA, CFR, and Michigan SIP, DRP is subject to numerous requirements pertaining to emissions monitoring, reporting and recordkeeping. One such requirement contained in DRP’s ROP is to operate various continuous emissions monitoring systems (“CEMS”) according to Performance Specification 2 in Appendix B of 40 CFR 60.26 DRP violated its ROP and the CFR by failing to conduct required cylinder gas audits at Boiler 11 in regards to SO2 CEMS, NOx CEMS, CO CEMS, O2 CEMS for the first quarter of 2016.27 It also violated its ROP and the CFR by failing to conduct required cylinder gas audits at Boiler 11, Boiler 12, and Boiler 13 in the second quarter of 2016.28 Lastly, DRP has also failed to continuously monitor CO, NOx, SO2, and O2 as required by its ROP.29 D.!



Notice of Claims and Relief to be Sought



DRP, as the owner and operator of the Incinerator, is responsible for each of the violations above and for any additional violations that are uncovered during the 60-day notice period and during subsequent litigation. All of the violations referenced by this 60-day notice took place, and continue to take place, at the Incinerator located at 5700 Russell Street in Detroit, Michigan. On !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! 23



Exhibit A MI-ROP-M4148, Table FGBOILERS011-013, Condition I.9 25 Id. 26 MI-ROP-M4148-2011a, Table FGBOILERS011-013 Condition VI.12 27 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality, Violation Notice, June 9, 2016. 28 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality, Violation Notice, Sept. 2, 2016. 29 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality, Violation Notice, June 9, 2016. 24
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information and belief, neither MDEQ nor EPA have commenced a civil action against DRP in relation to the violations described in this notice. Thus, on the basis of these violations, the parties giving notice intend to seek all available civil fines and penalties for each violation of the CAA, CFR, Michigan SIP, and DRP’s existing permits from the start of 2014 until judicial proceedings conclude. The parties giving notice will also seek to remedy DRP’s long history of violations by asking for appropriate injunctive relief prohibiting ongoing non-compliance with numerous federally-enforceable standards and limitations. In addition, the parties giving notice intend to seek an award of costs and fees under the CAA.



Date: October 17, 2016



Attorneys for Parties Giving Notice:



GREAT LAKES ENVIRONMENTAL LAW CENTER By: /s/ Nicholas J. Schroeck (P70888) Nicholas J. Schroeck, Executive Director By: /s/ Nicholas Leonard (P79283) Nicholas Leonard, Staff Attorney 4444 Second Avenue Detroit, MI 48201 Phone: 313-782-3372 Email: [email protected] [email protected]



!
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Notice of Intent to Sue Exhibit A



STATE OF MICHIGAN



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY DETROIT



DEta



RICK SNYDER



C. HEIDI GRETHER



GOVERNOR



DIRECTOR



October 4, 2016



Mr. Linwood Bubar, President Detroit Renewable Power, LLC 5700 Russell St. Detroit, Ml 48211-2545



SRN: M4148, Wayne County



Dear Mr. Bubar: VIOLATION NOTICE



On August 21 and August 29, 2016, the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Air Quality Division (AQD), investigated complaints regarding nuisance odors alleged to be the result of operations at Detroit Renewable Power, LLC, located at 5700 Russell Street, Detroit, Michigan. The purpose of the investigation was to determine Detroit Renewable Power's compliance with the requirements of the federal Clean Air Act; Part 55, Air Pollution Control, of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended (Act 451 ); the administrative rules; the conditions of Renewable Operating Permit (ROP) number MI-ROP-M4148-2011a; Consent Judgment File No. 14-1184CE; and to investigate complaints of nuisance odors received on August 21 and August 29, 2016. On August 21, 2016, Mr. Jon Lamb of the AQD performed an investigation from approximately 3:40 PM to 4:25 PM. On August 29, 2016, Mr. Todd Zynda of the AQD performed an investigation from approximately 7:20 AM to 8:30 AM. During each investigation, the following air pollution violation was observed: Process Description



Municipal Solid Waste Processing



Rule/Permit Condition Violated R 336.1901(b)



ROP No. MI-ROP-M41482011a, (A)(G.C.12(b))



Comments



Moderate to Strong (Level 3 to 4) garbage odors observed emitting from the facility and impacting nearby neighborhoods.



Consent Judgment File No. 14-1184CE, VI. Civil Fine and Stipulated Fines, Paragraph B.6.2(b) During investigations on August 21 and August 29, 2016, moderate to strong, consistent garbage odors were detected in residential areas downwind of the facility which were traced back to Detroit Renewable Power. In the AQD staff's professional judgment, the odors observed were of sufficient intensity and frequency so as to constitute a violation CADILLAC PLACE • 3058 \NEST GRAND BOULEVARD • SUITE 2-300 • DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48202-6058 www.michigan.gov/deq • (313) 456-4700



Mr. Linwood Bubar Page 2 October 4, 2016 of Rule 901(b), Section A, General Condition 12(b) of ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148-2011a, and Section VI.B.6.2(b) of Consent Judgment File No. 14-1184CE. Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violation and submit a written response to this Violation Notice by October 25, 2016 (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this letter). The written response should include: the dates the violation occurred; an explanation of the causes and duration of the violation; whether the violation is ongoing. If Detroit Renewable Power believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited, please provide appropriate factual information to explain your position. Thank you for your attention to resolving the violation cited above. Should you require any further information, please contact me.



odd Zynda, P.E. Environmental Engineer Air Quality Division 313-456-2761 cc: Mr. Damian Doerfer, DRP Ms. LaReina Wheeler, City of Detroit, BSEED cc via email: Mr. John Leone, AG Ms. Lynn Fiedler, DEQ Ms. Mary Ann Delehanty, DEQ Mr. Chris Ethridge, DEQ Mr. Thomas Hess, DEQ Ms. Wilhemina Mclemore, DEQ Mr. Jeffrey Korniski, DEQ Mr. Jonathan Lamb, DEQ



STATE OF MICHIGAN



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY DETROIT



DECU



RICK SNYDER



C. HEIDI GRETHER



GOVERNOR



DIRECTOR



September 28, 2016



Mr. Linwood Bubar, President Detroit Renewable Power, LLC 5700 Russell St. Detroit, Ml 48211-2545



SRN: M4148, Wayne County



Dear Mr. Bubar: VIOLATION NOTICE



On September 23 and 24, 2016, the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Air Quality Division (AQD), investigated complaints regarding nuisance odors alleged to be the result of operations at Detroit Renewable Power, LLC, located at 5700 Russell Street, Detroit, Michigan. The purpose of the investigation was to determine Detroit Renewable Power's compliance with the requirements of the federal Clean Air Act; Part 55, Air Pollution Control, of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended (Act 451 ); the administrative rules; the conditions of Renewable Operating Permit (ROP) number; MI-ROP-M4148-2011 a; Consent Judgment File No. 14-1184CE; and to investigate complaints of nuisance odors received on September 23 and 24, 2016. On September 23, 2016, Mr. Todd Zynda of the AQD performed an investigation from approximately 8:40 PM to 10:10 PM. On September 24, 2016, Mr. Todd Zynda performed an investigation from approximately 9:00 AM to 10:30 AM. During both investigations, the following air pollution violation was observed: Process Description



Municipal Solid Waste Processing



Rule/Permit Condition Violated



R 336.1901(b) ROP No. MI-ROP-M41482011a, (A)(G.C.12(b))



Comments



Moderate to Strong (Level 3 to 4) garbage odors observed emitting from the facility and impacting nearby neighborhoods.



Consent Judgment File No. 14-1184CE, VI. Civil Fine and Stipulated Fines, Paragraph B.6.2(b) During the investigations on September 23 and 24, 2016, moderate to strong, consistent garbage odors were detected in residential areas downwind of the facility which were traced back to Detroit Renewable Power. In the AQD staff's professional judgment, the odors observed were of sufficient intensity and frequency so as to CADILLAC PLACE • 3058 WEST GRAND BOULEVARD • SUITE 2-300 • DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48202-6058 www.michigan.gov/deq • (313) 456-4700



Mr. Linwood Bubar Page 2 September 28, 2016 constitute a violation of Rule 901 (b), Section A , General Condition 12(b) of ROP No. MIROP-M4148-2011a, and Section VI.B.6.2(b) of Consent Judgment File No. 14-1184CE. Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violation and submit a written response to this Violation Notice by October 19, 2016 (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this letter). The written response should include: the dates the violation occurred; an explanation of the causes and duration of the violation; whether the violation is ongoing. If Detroit Renewable Power believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited, please provide appropriate factual information to explain your position. Thank you for your attention to resolving the violation cited above. Should you require any further information, please contact me.



Tod Zynda, P.E. Environmental Engineer Air Quality Division 313-456-2761 cc: Mr. Damian Doerfer, DRP Ms. LaReina Wheeler, City of Detroit, BSEED cc via email: Mr. John Leone, AG Ms. Lynn Fiedler, DEQ Ms. Mary Ann Dolehanty, DEQ Mr. Christopher Ethridge, DEQ Mr. Thomas Hess, DEQ Ms. Wilhemina Mclemore, DEQ Mr. Jeffrey Korniski, DEQ Mr. Jonathan Lamb, DEQ



STATE OF MICHIGAN



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY DETROIT RICK SNYDER GOVERNOR



C. HEIDI GRETHER DIRECTOR



September 8, 2016



Mr. Linwood Bubar, President Detroit Renewable Power, LLC 5700 Russell St. Detroit, Ml 48211-2545



SRN: M4148, Wayne County



Dear Mr. Bubar: VIOLATION NOTICE



On September 4, 2016, the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Air Quality Division (AQD), investigated complaints regarding nuisance odors alleged to be the result of operations at Detroit Renewable Power, LLC, located at 5700 Russell Street, Detroit, Michigan. The purpose of the investigation was to determine Detroit Renewable Power's compliance with the requirements of the federal Clean Air Act; Part 55, Air Pollution Control, of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended (Act 451); the administrative rules; the conditions of Renewable Operating Permit (ROP) number; MI-ROP-M4148-2011a; Consent Judgment File No. 14-1184CE; and to investigate complaints of nuisance odors received on September 4, 2016. On September 4, 2016, Mr. Todd Zynda of the AQD performed an investigation from approximately 9:00 AM to 11:00 AM. During the investigation, the following air pollution violation was observed: Process Description



Municipal Solid Waste Processing



Rule/Permit Condition Violated R 336.1901(b)



ROP No. MI-ROP-M41482011a, (A)(G.C.12(b))



Comments



Moderate to Strong (Level 3 to 4) garbage odors observed emitting from the facility and impacting nearby neighborhoods.



Consent Judgment File No. 14-1184CE, VI. Civil Fine and Stipulated Fines, Paragraph B.6.2(b) During the investigation on September 4, 2016, moderate to strong, consistent garbage odors were detected in residential areas downwind of the facility which were traced back to Detroit Renewable Power. In the AQD staff's professional judgment, the odors observed were of sufficient intensity and frequency so as to constitute a violation of CADILLAC PLACE • 3058 V\IEST GRANO BOULEVARD • SUITE



• DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48202-6058



\V\N'W.michigan.gov/deq • (313) 456-4700



Mr. Linwood Bubar Page 2 September 8, 2016 Rule 901(b), Section A, General Condition 12(b) of ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148-2011a, and Section VI.B.6.2(b) of Consent Judgment File No. 14-1184CE. Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violation and submit a written response to this Violation Notice by September 29, 2016 (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this letter). The written response should include: the dates the violation occurred; an explanation of the causes and duration of the violation; whether the violation is ongoing. If Detroit Renewable Power believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited, please provide appropriate factual information to explain your position. Thank you for your attention to resolving the violation cited above. Should you require any further information, please contact me.



Sioco


Environmental Engineer Air Quality Division 313-456-2761 cc: Mr. Damian Doerfer, DRP Ms. LaReina Wheeler, City of Detroit, BSEED cc via email: Mr. John Leone, AG Ms. Lynn Fiedler, DEQ Ms. Mary Ann Dolehanty, DEQ Mr. Christopher Ethridge, DEQ Mr. Thomas Hess, DEQ Ms. Wilhemina Mclemore, DEQ Mr. Jeffrey Korniski, DEQ Mr. Jonathan Lamb, DEQ



.



DE€.\



STATE OF MICHIGAN



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY DETROIT



RICK SNYDER



C. HEIDI GRETHER



GOVERNOR



DIRECTOR



September 2, 2016



Mr. Linwood Bubar Detroit Renewable Power 5700 Russell Street Detroit, Michigan 48211



SRN: M4148, Wayne County



Dear Mr. Bubar: VIOLATION NOTICE



The Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Air Quality Division (AQD), reviewed the 2016 2nd quarterly excess emission report submitted by Detroit Renewable Power located at 5700 Russell Street, Detroit. Renewable Operating Permit number MI-ROPM4148-2011 a limits carbon monoxide (CO), oxides of nitrogen (NOx) and sulfur dioxide (S0 2) emissions from EUBOILER011, EUBOILER012 and EUBOILER013 and requires the facility to monitor and record emissions of CO, NOx and S02 and the oxygen (02) content of the exhaust gas on a continuous basis in a manner and with instrumentation acceptable to the AQD. The report identified the S02 emission limit violations and that some required quality assurance tests of the continuous emission monitoring systems were not completed. These units are also subject to Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 60, Subpart Cb. The second quarter 2016 excess emissions report indicated that there was an extended period of monitor downtime. Specifically, as a percentage of the operating time during the quarter the reported CO, NOx, S02 and 02 monitor downtime for Boiler 11 was 100%; the reported CO, NOx, S0 2 and 02 monitor downtime for Boiler 12 was 99% and the reported CO, NOx, S0 2 and 0 2 monitor downtime for Boiler 13 was 99%. During the report review, staff noted the following: Process Description



FGBOILERS011-013 comprised of EUBOILER011 EUBOILER012 EUBOILER013



Rule/Permit Condition Violated 1. ROP-M4148-2011a Table FGBOILERS011-013 Conditions VI. 2, and 47



2. 60.58b (e)(13)



Comments



Failed to conduct the cylinder gas audit of each S02 GEMS on EUBOILER011 EUBOILER012 and EUBOILER013



CADILLAC PLACE • 3058 WEST GRAND BOULEVARD • SUITE 2-300 • DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48202-6058 www.michigan.gov/deq • (313) 456-4700



Mr. Linwood Bubar Page2 September 1, 2016 FGBOILERS011-013



1. ROP-M4148-20 11 a Table FGBOILERS011-013 Conditions Vl.15 and 47 2. 60.58b (h)(11)



FGBOILERS011-013



1. ROP-M4148-2011 a Table FGBOILERS011-013 Conditions Vl.23 and 47 2. 60.58b (i)(12)



FGBOILERS011-013



1. ROP-M4148-2011a Table FGBOILERS011-013 Conditions Vl.34 and 47 2. 60.58b (b)(5)



Failed to conduct the cylinder gas audit of each NOx CEMS on EUBOILER011 EUBOILER012 and EUBOILER013 Failed to conduct the cylinder gas audit of each CO CEMS on EUBOILER011 EUBOILER012 and EUBOILER013 Failed to conduct the cylinder gas audit of each 0 2 CEMS on EUBOILER011 EUBOILER012 and EUBOILER013



Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violations and submit a written response to this Violation Notice by September 22, 2016 (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this letter). The written response should include: the dates the violations occurred; an explanation of the causes and duration of the violations; whether the violations are ongoing; a summary of the actions that have been taken and are proposed to be taken to correct the violations and the dates by which these actions will take place; and what steps are being taken to prevent a reoccurrence. If Detroit Renewable Power believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited, please provide appropriate factual information to explain your position. Thank you for your attention to resolving the violations cited above. If you have any questions regarding the violations or the actions necessary to bring this facility into compliance, please contact me at the number listed below. Sincerely,



l l.--..



1/(i,



Thomas Maza Environmental Quality Analyst Air Quality Division 313-456-4709



Mr. Linwood Bubar Page 3 September 1, 2016



cc: Ms. LaReina Wheeler, City of Detroit BSEED cc via email: Ms. Lynn Fiedler, DEQ Ms. Mary Ann Dolehanty, DEQ Mr. Christopher Ethridge, DEQ Mr. Thomas Hess, DEQ Ms. Karen Kajiya-Mills, DEQ Ms. Wilhemina Mclemore, DEQ Mr. Jeff Korniski, DEQ Mr. Todd Zynda, DEQ



STATE OF MICHIGAN



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY DETROIT



DEC:



RICK SNYDER



C. HEIDI GRETHER



GOVERNOR



DIRECTOR



August 9, 2016



Mr. Linwood Bubar, President Detroit Renewable Power, LLC 5700 Russell St. Detroit, Ml 48211-2545



SRN: M4148, Wayne County



Dear Mr. Bubar: VIOLATION NOTICE



On August 5 and August 7, 2016, the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Air Quality Division (AQD), investigated complaints regarding nuisance odors alleged to be the result of operations at Detroit Renewable Power, LLC, located at 5700 Russell Street, Detroit, Michigan. The purpose of the investigation was to determine Detroit Renewable Power's compliance with the requirements of the federal Clean Air Act; Part 55, Air Pollution Control, of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended (Act 451); the administrative rules; the conditions of Renewable Operating Permit (ROP) number; MI-ROP-M4148-2011a; Consent Judgment File No. 14-1184CE; and to investigate complaints of nuisance odors received on August 5 and August 7, 2016. Mr. Jon Lamb of the AQD observed the following air pollution violation while performing complaint investigations on Friday, August 5, from approximately 9:30PM to 10:15 PM, and on Sunday, August 7, from approximately 8:10PM to 9:05PM: Process Description



Municipal Solid Waste Processing



Rule/Permit Condition Violated R 336.1901(b)



ROP No. MI-ROP-M41482011a, (A)(G.C.12(b))



Comments



Moderate to Strong (Level 2 to 4) garbage odors observed emitting from the facility and impacting nearby neighborhoods.



Consent Judgment File No. 14-1184CE, VI. Civil Fine and Stipulated Fines, Paragraph B.6.2(b) During investigations on the evenings of August 5 and August 7, 2016, moderate to strong, consistent garbage odors were detected in residential areas downwind of the facility which were traced back to Detroit Renewable Power. In the AQD staff's professional judgment, the odors observed were of sufficient intensity and frequency so as to constitute a violation of Rule 901(b), Section A, General Condition 12(b) of ROP CADILLAC PLACE • 3058 WEST GRANO BOULEVARD • SUITE 2-300 • DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48202--6058 w.w.r.m!ch!gan.gov/deq • (313) 456-4700



Mr. Linwood Bubar Page 2 August9,2016 No. MI-ROP-M4148-2011a, and Section VI.B.6.2(b) of Consent Judgment File No. 141184CE. Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violation and submit a written response to this Violation Notice by August 30, 2016 (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this letter). The written response should include: the dates the violation occurred; an explanation of the causes and duration of the violation; whether the violation is ongoing. If Detroit Renewable Power believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited, please provide appropriate factual information to explain your position . Thank you for your attention to resolving the violation cited above. Should you require any further information, please contact me.



Sincerely,



Joyce Zhu Senior Environmental Engineer Air Quality Division 313-456-4 720 cc: Mr. Damian Doerfer, DRP Ms. LaReina Wheeler, City of Detroit, BSEED cc via email: Mr. John Leone, AG Ms. Lynn Fiedler, DEQ Ms. Mary Ann Delehanty, DEQ Ms. Teresa Seidel, DEQ Mr. Thomas Hess, DEQ Ms. Wilhemina Mclemore, DEQ Mr. Jeff Korniski, DEQ Mr. Mike Kovalchick, DEQ Mr. Jonathan Lamb, DEQ Mr. Todd Zynda, DEQ



"9.""' • -



STATE OF MICHIGAN



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY



.



DETROIT



DE(l



RICK SNYDER



C. HEIDI GRETHER



GOVERNOR



DIRECTOR



August 3, 2016



Mr. Linwood Bubar, President Detroit Renewable Power, LLC 5700 Russell St. Detroit, Ml 48211-2545



SRN: M4148, Wayne County



Dear Mr. Bubar: VIOLATION NOTICE



On July 29, 30, and 31, 2016, the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Air Quality Division (AQD), investigated complaints regarding nuisance odors alleged to be the result of operations at Detroit Renewable Power, LLC, located at 5700 Russell Street, Detroit, Michigan. The purpose of the investigation was to determine Detroit Renewable Power's compliance with the requirements of the federal Clean Air Act; Part 55, Air Pollution Control, of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended (Act 451 ); the administrative rules; the conditions of Renewable Operating Permit (ROP) number; MI-ROP-M4148-2011a; Consent Judgment File No. 14-1184CE; and to investigate complaints of nuisance odors received on July 29, 30, and 31, 2016. Mr. Jon Lamb of the AQD performed complaint investigations during the following dates and times: • o o



Friday, July 29, from approximately 9:20PM to 10:10 PM; Saturday, July 30, from approximately 11:15 AM to 12:50 PM; Sunday, July 31, from approximately 10:05 AM to 10:55 AM and from approximately 5:45 PM to 6:30 PM.



During each investigation, the following air pollution violation was observed: Process Description



Municipal Solid Waste Processing



Rule/Permit Condition Violated R 336.1901(b)



ROP No. MI-ROP-M41482011 a, (A)(G.C.12(b))



Comments



Moderate to Strong (Level 2 to 4) garbage odors observed emitting from the facility and impacting nearby neighborhoods.



Consent Judgment File No. 14-1184CE, VI. Civil Fine and Stipulated Fines, Paragraph B.6.2(b) CADILLAC PLACE • 3058 VVEST GRAND BOULEVARD • SUITE 2-300 • DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48202-6058 V'NIIN.michlgan.gov/deq • (313) 456-4700



Mr. Linwood Bubar Page 2 August 3, 2016



During investigations on July 29, 30, and 31, 2016, moderate to strong, consistent garbage odors were detected in residential areas downwind of the facility which were traced back to Detroit Renewable Power. In the AQD staff's professional judgment, the odors observed were of sufficient intensity and frequency so as to constitute a violation of Rule 901(b), Section A, General Condition 12(b) of ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148-2011a, and Section VI.B.6.2(b) of Consent Judgment File No. 14-1184CE. Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violation and submit a written response to this Violation Notice by August 24, 2016 (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this letter). The written response should include: the dates the violation occurred; an explanation of the causes and duration of the violation; whether the violation is ongoing. If Detroit Renewable Power believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited , please provide appropriate factual information to explain your position. Thank you for your attention to resolving the violation cited above. Should you require any further information, please contact me.



Sincerely,



'Mdt.'MX Joyce Zhu Senior Environmental Engineer Air Quality Division 313-456-4720 cc: Mr. Damian Doerfer, DRP Ms. LaReina Wheeler, City of Detroit, BSEED cc via email: Mr. John Leone, AG Ms. Lynn Fiedler, DEQ Ms. Teresa Seidel, DEQ Ms. Heidi Hollenbach, DEQ Mr. Thomas Hess, DEQ Ms. Wilhemina Mclemore, DEQ Mr. Jeffrey Korniski, DEQ Mr. Mike Kovalchick, DEQ Mr. Jonathan Lamb, DEQ Mr. Todd Zynda, DEQ



STATE OF MICHIGAN



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY DETROIT



DE



.£.?..



RICK SNYDER



C. HEIDI GRETHER



GOVERNOR



DIRECTOR



August 2, 2016



Mr. Linwood Bubar, President Detroit Renewable Power, LLC 5700 Russell St. Detroit, Ml 48211-2545



SRN: M4148, Wayne County



Dear Mr. Bubar: VIOLATION NOTICE



On July 23 and 24, 2016, the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Air Quality Division (AQD}, investigated complaints regarding nuisance odors alleged to be the result of operations at Detroit Renewable Power, LLC, located at 5700 Russell Street, Detroit, Michigan. The purpose of the investigation was to determine Detroit Renewable Power's compliance with the requirements of the federal Clean Air Act; Part 55, Air Pollution Control, of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended (Act 451 ); the administrative rules; the conditions of Renewable Operating Permit (ROP) number; MI-ROP-M4148-2011 a; Consent Judgment File No. 14-1184CE; and to investigate complaints of nuisance odors received on July 23 and 24, 2016. On July 23, 2016, Mr. Todd Zynda of the AQD performed an investigation from approximately 9:45 PM to 11 :00 PM. On July 24, 2016, Mr. Jon Lamb of the AQD performed an investigation from approximately 1:30 PM to 2:40 PM. During each investigation, the following air pollution violation was observed: Process Description



Municipal Solid Waste Processing



Rule/Permit Condition Violated R 336.1901 (b)



ROP No. MI-ROP-M41482011 a, (A)(G.C.12(b}}



Comments



Moderate to Strong (Level 2 to 4) garbage odors observed emitting from the facility and impacting nearby neighborhoods.



Consent Judgment File No. 14-1184CE, VI. Civil Fine and Stipulated Fines, Paragraph B.6.2(b} During investigations on July 23 and 24, 2016, moderate to strong, consistent garbage odors were detected in residential areas downwind of the facility which were traced back to Detroit Renewable Power. In the AQD staff's professional judgment, the odors observed were of sufficient intensity and frequency so as to constitute a violation of CADILLAC PLACE • 3058 'NEST GRAND BOULEVARD • SUITE • DETROIT, MICHIGAN 46202-6058 WNW.mich!gan.gov/deq • (313) 456-4700



Mr. Linwood Bubar Page 2 August 2, 2016 Rule 901 (b), Section A, General Condition 12(b) of ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148-2011 a, and Section VI.B.6.2(b) of Consent Judgment File No. 14-1184CE. Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violation and submit a written response to this Violation Notice by August 23, 2016 (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this letter). The written response should include: the dates the violation occurred ; an explanation of the causes and duration of the violation; whether the violation is ongoing. If Detroit Renewable Power believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited , please provide appropriate factual information to explain your position. Thank you for your attention to resolving the violation cited above. Should you require any further information , please contact me.



Sincerely,



Joyce Zhu Senior Environmental Engineer Air Quality Division 313-456-4 720 cc: Mr. Damian Doerfer, DRP Ms. LaReina Wheeler, City of Detroit, BSEED cc via email: Mr. John Leone, AG Ms. Lynn Fiedler, DEQ Ms. Teresa Seidel, DEQ Ms. Heidi Hollenbach, DEQ Mr. Thomas Hess, DEQ Ms. Wilhemina Mclemore, DEQ Mr. Jeffrey Korniski, DEQ Mr. Mike Kova lchick, DEQ Mr. Jonathan Lamb, DEQ Mr. Todd Zynda, DEQ



STATE OF MICHIGAN



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY DETROIT



DE€1.



RICK SNYDER



KEITH CREAGH



GOVERNOR



DIRECTOR



July 20, 2016



Mr. Linwood Bubar, President Detroit Renewable Power, LLC 5700 Russell St. Detroit, Ml 48211-2545



SRN: M4148, Wayne County



Dear Mr. Bubar: VIOLATION NOTICE



On July 10, 2016, the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Air Quality Division (AQD), investigated complaints regarding nuisance odors alleged to be the result of operations at Detroit Renewable Power, LLC, located at 5700 Russell Street, Detroit, Michigan. The purpose of the investigation was to determine Detroit Renewable Power's compliance with the requirements of the federal Clean Air Act; Part 55, Air Pollution Control, of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended (Act 451); the administrative rules; the conditions of Renewable Operating Permit (ROP) number; MI-ROP-M4148-2011a; Consent Judgment File No. 14-1184CE; and to investigate complaints of nuisance odors received on July 10, 2016. On July 10, 2016, two separate complaint investigations were conducted by the AQD. Mr. Todd Zynda of the AQD performed an investigation from approximately 4:15 PM to 5:15PM. Mr. Jon Lamb of the AQD performed an investigation from approximately 7:45 PM to 8:45 PM. During both investigations, the following air pollution violation was observed: Process Description



Municipal Solid Waste Processing



Rule/Permit Condition Violated R 336.1901(b)



ROP No. MI-ROP-M41482011, (A)(G.C.12(b))



Comments



Moderate to Strong (Level 3 to 4) garbage odors observed emitting from the facility and impacting nearby neighborhoods.



Consent Judgment File No. 14-1184CE, VI. Civil Fine and Stipulated Fines, Paragraph B.6.2(b) During each investigation on July 10, 2016, strong garbage odors were detected in residential areas downwind of the facility which were traced back to Detroit Renewable Power. In the AQD staff's professional judgment, the odors observed were of sufficient intensity and frequency so as to constitute a violation of Rule 901(b), Section A, General CADILLAC PLACE • 3058 WEST GRAND BOULEVARD • SUITE 2-300 • DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48202-6058 Vv'IN'N.michigan.gov/deq • (313) 456-4700



Mr. Linwood Bubar Page2 July 20, 2016 Condition 12(b) of ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148-2011a, and Section VI.B.6.2(b) of Consent Judgment File No. 14-1184CE. Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violation and submit a written response to this Violation Notice by August 10, 2016 (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this letter). The written response should include: the dates the violation occurred ; an explanation of the causes and duration of the violation; whether the violation is ongoing . Although AQD has been aware that DRP is in the process of installing the RDF odor control system, the company shall include a summary of the intermediate actions that have been taken and are proposed to be taken to correct the violation and the dates by which these actions will take place; and what steps are being taken to minimize or prevent a reoccurrence . If Detroit Renewable Power believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited, please provide appropriate factual information to explain your position. Thank you for your attention to resolving the violation cited above. Should you require any further information, please contact me.



Sincerely,



Joyce Zhu Senior Environmental Engineer Air Quality Division 313-456-4720 cc: Mr. Damian Doerfer, DRP Ms. LaReina Wheeler, City of Detroit, BSEED cc via email: Mr. John Leone, AG Ms. Lynn Fiedler, DEQ Ms. Heidi Hollenbach, DEQ Ms. Teresa Seidel, DEQ Mr. Thomas Hess, DEQ Ms. Wilhemina Mclemore, DEQ Mr. Jeffrey Korniski, DEQ Mr. Mike Kovalchick, DEQ Mr. Jonathan Lamb, DEQ Mr. Todd Zynda, DEQ



S TATE OF M ICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY D ETROIT RICK SNYDER



KEITH CREAGH



GOVERNOR



DIRECTOR



July 6, 2016



Mr. Linwood Bubar, President Detroit Renewable Power, LLC 5700 Russell St. Detroit, MI 48211-2545



SRN: M4148, Wayne County



Dear Mr. Bubar: VIOLATION NOTICE On June 27, 2016, the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Air Quality Division (AQD), investigated complaints regarding nuisance odors alleged to be the result of operations at Detroit Renewable Power, LLC, located at 5700 Russell Street, Detroit, Michigan. The purpose of the investigation was to determine Detroit Renewable Power's compliance with the requirements of the federal Clean Air Act; Part 55, Air Pollution Control, of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended (Act 451); the administrative rules; the conditions of Renewable Operating Permit (ROP) number; MI-ROP-M4148-2011a; Consent Judgment File No. 14-1184CE; and to investigate complaints of nuisance odors received on June 27, 2016. Mr. Jon Lamb of the AQD performed the investigation from approximately 8:55 PM to 9:50 PM on June 27, 2016, and observed the following air pollution violation:



Process Description Municipal Solid Waste Processing



Rule/Permit Condition Violated R 336.1901(b) ROP No. MI-ROP-M41482011, (A)(G.C.12(b))



Comments Strong (Level 4) garbage odors observed emitting from the facility and impacting nearby neighborhoods.



Consent Judgment File No. 14-1184CE, VI. Civil Fine and Stipulated Fines, Paragraph B.6.2(b) During the investigation on June 27, 2016, Mr. Lamb detected strong garbage odors in residential areas downwind of the facility which were traced back to Detroit Renewable Power. In the AQD staff’s professional judgment, the odors observed were of sufficient intensity and frequency so as to constitute a violation of Rule 901(b), Section A, General Condition 12(b) of ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148-2011a, and Section VI.B.6.2(b) of Consent Judgment File No. 14-1184CE. CADILLAC PLACE • 3058 WEST GRAND BOULEVARD • SUITE 2-300 • DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48202-6058 www.michigan.gov/deq • (313) 456-4700



Mr. Linwood Bubar Page 2 July 6, 2016 Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violation and submit a written response to this Violation Notice by July 27, 2016 (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this letter). The written response should include: the dates the violation occurred; an explanation of the causes and duration of the violation; whether the violation is ongoing. Although AQD has been aware that DRP is in the process of installing the RDF odor control system, the company shall include a summary of the intermediate actions that have been taken and are proposed to be taken to correct the violation and the dates by which these actions will take place; and what steps are being taken to minimize or prevent a reoccurrence. If Detroit Renewable Power believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited, please provide appropriate factual information to explain your position. Thank you for your attention to resolving the violation cited above. Should you require any further information, please contact me. Sincerely,



Joyce Zhu Senior Environmental Engineer Air Quality Division 313-456-4720 cc: Mr. Damian Doerfer, DRP Ms. LaReina Wheeler, City of Detroit, BSEED Mr. John Leone, AG Ms. Lynn Fiedler, DEQ Ms. Heidi Hollenbach, DEQ Ms. Teresa Seidel, DEQ Mr. Thomas Hess, DEQ Ms. Wilhemina McLemore, DEQ Mr. Jeffrey Korniski, DEQ Mr. Mike Kovalchick, DEQ Mr. Jonathan Lamb, DEQ



STATE OF MICHIGAN



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY DETROIT RICK SNYDER



KEITH CREAGH



GOVERNOR



DIRECTOR



June 22, 2016



Mr. Linwood Bubar, President Detroit Renewable Power, LLC 5700 Russell St. Detroit, Ml48211-2545



SRN: M4148, Wayne County



Dear Mr. Bubar: VIOLATION NOTICE



On June 21, 2016, the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Air Quality Division (AQD), investigated complaints regarding nuisance odors alleged to be the result of operations at Detroit Renewable Power, LLC, located at 5700 Russell Street, Detroit, Michigan. The purpose of the investigation was to determine Detroit Renewable Power's compliance with the requirements of the federal Clean Air Act; Part 55, Air Pollution Control, of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended (Act 451); the administrative rules; the conditions of Renewable Operating Permit (ROP) number; MI-ROP-M4148-2011a and to investigate complaints of nuisance odors received on June 21, 2016. Mr. Jon Lamb of the AQD performed the investigation from approximately 6:10 PM to 7:25PM on June 21, 2016, and observed the following air pollution violation: Process Description



Municipal Solid Waste Processing



Rule/Permit Condition Violated R 336.1901(b)



ROP No. MI-ROP-M41482011, (A)(G.C.12(b))



Comments



Strong (Level 4) garbage odors observed emitting from the facility and impacting nearby neighborhoods.



During the investigation on June 21, 2016, Mr. Lamb detected strong garbage odors in residential areas downwind of the facility which were traced back to Detroit Renewable Power. In the AQD staff's professional judgment, the odors observed were of sufficient intensity and frequency so as to constitute a violation of Rule 901 (b) and Section A, General Condition 12(b) of ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148-2011a. Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violation and submit a written response to this Violation Notice by July 13, 2016 (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this letter). The written response should include: the dates the violation occurred; an explanation of the causes and duration of the violation; whether the violation is ongoing. Although AQD has been aware that DRP is in the process of installing the RDF odor control system, the company shall include a summary of the CADILLAC PLACE • 3058 WEST GRAND BOULEVARD • SUITE • DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48202-6058 www.michigan.gov/deq • (313) 456-4700



Mr. Linwood Bubar Page 2 June 22, 2016 intermediate actions that have been taken and are proposed to be taken to correct the violation and the dates by which these actions will take place; and what steps are being taken to minimize or prevent a reoccurrence. If Detroit Renewable Power believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited, please provide appropriate factual information to explain your position. Thank you for your attention to resolving the violation cited above. Should you require any further information, please contact me.



Sincerely,



L,u_ Senior Environmental Engineer Air Quality Division cc: Mr. Damian Doerfer, DRP Ms. LaReina Wheeler, City of Detroit, BSEED cc via email: Mr. John Leone, AG Ms. Lynn Fiedler, DEQ Ms. Teresa Seidel, DEQ Ms. Holly Hollenbach, DEQ Mr. Thomas Hess, DEQ Ms. Wilhemina Mclemore, DEQ Mr. Jeffrey Korniski, DEQ Mr. Mike Kovalchick, DEQ



STATE OF MICHIGAN



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY DETROIT FIELD OFFICE



DEi.\



RICK SNYDER



DAN WYANT



GOVERNOR



DIRECTOR



June 15, 2016



Mr. Linwood Bubar, President Detroit Renewable Power, LLC 5700 Russell St. Detroit, Ml 48211-2545



SRN: M4148, Wayne County



Dear Mr. Bubar: VIOLATION NOTICE



On June 12, 2016, the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Air Quality Division (AQD), investigated complaints regarding nuisance odors alleged to be the result of operations at Detroit Renewable Power, LLC, located at 5700 Russell Street, Detroit, Michigan. The purpose of the investigation was to determine Detroit Renewable Power's compliance with the requirements of the federal Clean Air Act; Part 55, Air Pollution Control, of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended (Act 451); the administrative rules; the conditions of Renewable Operating Permit (ROP) number; MI-ROP-M4148-2011a and to investigate complaints of nuisance odors received during June 12, 2016. Mr. Todd Zynda of the AQD performed the investigations and observed the following air pollution violation: Process Description Municipal Solid Waste Processing



Rule/Permit Condition Violated R 336.1901(b)



ROP No. MI-ROP-M41482011 a, (A)(G.C.12(b))



Comments Strong (Level 4) garbage odors observed emitting from the facility and impacting nearby neighborhoods.



During the investigation of June 12, 2016, Mr. Zynda detected strong garbage odors in residential and commercial areas downwind of the facility which were traced back to Detroit Renewable Power. In the AQD staff's professional judgment, the odors observed were of sufficient intensity and frequency so as to constitute a violation of Rule 901(b) and Section A, General Condition 12(b) of ROP No. MI-ROP-M41482011a. Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violation and submit a written response to this Violation Notice by July 6, 2016 (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this letter). The written response should include: the dates the violation occurred; an explanation of the causes and duration of the violation; whether the violation is ongoing. Although AQD has been aware that DRP is in the process of installing the RDF odor control system, the company shall include a summary of the CADILLAC PLACE • 3058 \/\lEST GRAND BOULEVARD • SUITE 2-300 • DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48202-8058 V/1/ffl.michigan.gov/deq • (313) 4564700



Mr. Linwood Bubar Page 2 June 15, 2016 intermediate actions that have been taken and are proposed to be taken to correct the violation and the dates by which these actions will take place; and what steps are being taken to minimize or prevent a reoccurrence. If Detroit Renewable Power believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited, please provide appropriate factual information to explain your position. Thank you for your attention to resolving the violation cited above. Should you require any further information, please contact me.



Sincerely,



y



......



Senior Environmental Engineer Air Quality Division cc: Mr. Damian Doerfer, DRP Ms. LaReina Wheeler, City of Detroit, BSEED cc via email: Mr. John Leone, AG Ms. Lynn Fiedler, DEQ Ms. Teresa Seidel, DEQ Ms. Holly Hollenbach, DEQ Mr. Thomas Hess, DEQ Ms. Wilhemina McLemore, DEQ Mr. Jeffrey Korniski, DEQ Mr. Mike Kovalchick, DEQ Mr. Todd Zynda, DEQ



STATE OF MICHIGAN



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY DETROIT RICK SNYDER



KEITH CREAGH



GOVERNOR



DIRECTOR



June 9, 2016



Mr. Linwood Bubar Detroit Renewable Power 5700 Russell St. Detroit, Ml 48211



SRN: M4148, Wayne County



Dear Mr. Bubar: VIOLATION NOTICE



On March 17, 2016, the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Air Quality Division (AQD), received the NSPS Subpart Cb annual and semiannual reports; and on May 6, 2016, the AQD received the quarterly emission report for the first quarter of 2016 from Detroit Renewable Power, located at 5700 Russell St., Detroit, Michigan. The NSPS Subpart Cb annual and semiannual reports identified the sulfur dioxide emission limit violation. The first quarter 2016 excess emissions report indicated that cylinder gas audits had not been performed that quarter and there was an extended period of monitor downtime. Specifically, the EUBOILER013 NOx, CO, S02 and 02 monitor downtime was reported at 10.8% of the operating time for the quarter. During the review of the reports, staff observed the following: Process Description



Refuse-derived fuel (RDF) fired boiler #11



Rule/Permit Condition Violated 1. ROP No. MI-ROP-M41482011A, Table FGBOILERS011013, Condition I. 9.; 2. 40 CFR 52.21 U); 3. 40 CFR 62.14013(b)(1); 40 CFR 60.33(b)(3)(i); 5. R 336.1932.



Comments



The sulfur dioxide (S02) emission based on a 24hour geometric mean average was 42 ppm on 7/20/15. These emissions exceeded the corresponding ROP limit of29 ppmv.



1. ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148Refuse-derived fuel (RDF) fired boilers #11 2011A, Table FGBOILERS011- #13 013 Condition VI. 12; 2. 60.58b(e)(13).



Failed to conduct the cylinder gas audits for the S02 CEMS



1. ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148Refuse-derived fuel (RDF) fired boiler #11 2011A, Table FGBOILERS011#13 013 Condition VI. 15; 2. 60.58b(h)(11 ).



Failed to conduct the cylinder gas audits for the NOx CEMS.



CADILLAC PlACE • 3058 WEST GRAND BOULEVARD • SUITE



• DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48202-6058



www.michigan.gov/deq • (313) 456-4700



Mr. Linwood Bubar Page 2 June 9, 2016 1. ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148Refuse-derived fuel 2011A, Table FGBOILERS011(RDF) fired boilers #11 013 Condition VI. 23; - #13 2. 60.58b(i)(12).



Failed to conduct the cylinder gas audits for the CO GEMS



1. ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148Refuse-derived fuel 2011A, Table FGBOILERS011(RDF) fired boilers #11 013 Condition VI. 29 & 34; - #13 2. 60.58b(b)(5).



Failed to conduct the cylinder gas audits for the 02 GEMS.



Refuse-derived fuel 1. ROP No. MI-ROP-M41482011A, Table FGBOILERS011(RDF) fired boilers #13 013 Condition VI. 47.



Failure to continuously monitor CO, NOx, S02 and 02 due to GEMS downtime.



Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violations and submit a written response to this Violation Notice by June 30, 2016 (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this letter). The written response should include: an explanation of the causes of the violation; a summary of the actions that have been taken and are proposed to be taken to correct the violation and the dates by which these actions will take place; and what steps are being taken to prevent a reoccurrence. If Detroit Renewable Power believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited, please provide appropriate factual information to explain your position. Thank you for your attention to resolving the violations cited above. If you have any questions regarding the violations or the actions necessary to bring this facility into compliance, please contact me at the number listed below. Sincerely,



-(Js Senior Environmental Engineer Air Quality Division 586-753-3748 cc:



Mr. Damian Doerfer, DRP Ms. LaReina Wheeler, City of Detroit, BSEED cc/via e-mail: Ms. Lynn Fiedler, DEQ Ms. Teresa Seidel, DEQ Ms. Heidi Hollenbach, DEQ Mr. Thomas Hess, DEQ Ms. Wilhemina Mclemore, DEQ Mr. Jeff Korniski, DEQ



STATE OF MICHIGAN



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY



.



.



DETROIT



RICK SNYDER



KEITH CREAGH



GOVERNOR



DIRECTOR



May 19, 2016



Mr. Linwood Bubar Detroit Renewable Power 5700 Russell St. Detroit, Ml 48211



SRN: M4148, Wayne County



Dear Mr. Bubar: VIOLATION NOTICE



On April 11, 2016 and April 28, 2016, the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Air Quality Division (AQD), received Rule 912 Excess Emission Reports from Detroit Renewable Power, located at 5700 Russell St., Detroit, Michigan. During the review of the reports, staff observed the following: Process Description



Refuse-derived fuel (RDF) fired boiler #12



Rule/Permit Condition Violated ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148-2011A, Table FGBOILERS011-013, Condition I. 9; 40 CFR 52.21 U); 40 CFR 62.14013(b)(1); 40 CFR 60.33(b)(3)(i); R 336.1932.



Comments



The sulfur dioxide (S02) emissions based on a 24hour geometric mean average were 44 ppm on 4/4/2016 & 35 ppm on 4/21/2016. These emissions exceeded the corresponding ROP limit of 29 ppmv.



Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violations and submit a written response to this Violation Notice by June 9, 2016 (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this letter). The written response should include: an explanation of the causes of the violation; a summary of the actions that have been taken and are proposed to be taken to correct the violation and the dates by which these actions will take place; and what steps are being taken to prevent a reoccurrence. If Detroit Renewable Power believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited, please provide appropriate factual information to explain your position.



CADILLAC PLACE • 3056 WEST GRAND BOULEVARD • SUITE 2-300 • DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48202-6058 INWIN.m!ch!gan.gov/deq • (313) 456-4700



Mr. Linwood Bubar Page 2 May 19, 2016



Thank you for your attention to resolving the violation cited above. If you have any questions regarding the violation or the actions necessary to bring this facility into compliance, please contact me at the number listed below. Sincerely,



*"-



Joyce Zhu Senior Environmental Engineer Air Quality Division 586-753-3748 Mr. Damian Doerfer, DRP Ms. LaReina Wheeler, City of Detroit, BSEED cc via e-mail: Ms. Lynn Fiedler, DEQ Ms. Teresa Seidel, DEQ Ms. Heidi Hollenbach, DEQ Mr. Thomas Hess, DEQ Ms. Wilhemina McLemore, DEQ Mr. Jeff Korniski, DEQ cc:



STATE OF MICHIGAN



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY DETROIT



DEta



RICK SNYDER



KEITH CREAGH



GOVERNOR



DIRECTOR



March 23, 2016



Mr. Linwood Bubar Detroit Renewable Power 5700 Russell St. Detroit, MI 48211



SRN: M4148, Wayne County



Dear Mr. Bubar: VIOLATION NOTICE



On February 2, 2016, the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Air Quality Division (AQD), received the Quarterly Continuous Emission and Monitoring Systems Performance Report (fourth quarter of 2015) of Detroit Renewable Power, located at 5700 Russell St., Detroit, Michigan. During the review of the report, staff observed the following: Process Description Refuse-derived fuel (RDF) fired boiler #12



Rule/Permit Condition Violated ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148-2011A, Table FGBOILERS011-013, Condition I. 9, 40 CFR 52.21U), 40 CFR 62.14013(b)(1), 40 CFR 60.33(b)(3)(i), and R 336.1932



Comments



The sulfur dioxide (S02) emission based on a 24-hour geometric mean average exceeded 29 ppmv on 11/8 & 11/9/15.



Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violations and submit a written response to this Violation Notice by April 13, 2016 (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this letter). The written response should include: an explanation of the causes of the violation; a summary of the actions that have been taken and are proposed to be taken to correct the violation and the dates by which these actions will take place; and what steps are being taken to prevent a reoccurrence. If Detroit Renewable Power believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited, please provide appropriate factual information to explain your position.



CADILLAC PLACE • 3058 WEST GRAND BOULEVARD • SUITE 2-300 • DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48202-6058 WYrW.michigan.gov/deq • (313) 456-4700



Mr. Linwood Bubar Page 2 March 23, 2016



Thank you for your attention to resolving the violation cited above. If you have any questions regarding the violation or the actions necessary to bri ng this facil ity into compliance, please contact me at the number listed below. Singerely,



B IC:::::;::::::;> Senior Environmental Eng ineer Air Quality Division 586-753-3748 cc:



Mr. Damian Doerfer, DRP Ms. LaReina Wheeler, City of Detroit, BSEED cc/via e-mail: Ms. Lynn Fiedler, DEQ Ms. Teresa Seidel, DEQ Ms. Heidi Hollenbach, DEQ Mr. Thomas Hess, DEQ Ms. Wilhemina Mclemore, DEQ Mr. Jeff Korniski, DEQ



STATE OF MICHIGAN



()



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY



.



'



DETROIT



RICK SNYDER



KEITH CREAGH



GOVERNOR



DIRECTOR



March 4, 2016



Mr. Linwood Bubar Detroit Renewable Power 5700 Russell St. Detroit, Ml 48211



SRN: M4148, Wayne County



Dear Mr. Bubar: VIOLATION NOTICE



On February 17, 2016, the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Air Quality Division (AQD), received the Notification of Exceedance of Carbon Monoxide (CO) Emissions report for Detroit Renewable Power, located at 5700 Russell St., Detroit, Michigan. The notification report reveals the following:



Process Description Refuse-derived fuel (RDF) fired boiler #12



RDF fired boiler #12



Rule/Permit Condition Violated ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148-2011, Table FGBOILERS011-013, Cond ilion I. 11.



ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148-2011, Table FGBOILERS011-013, Condition I. 11; 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Cb, Db, &Eb; 40 CFR Part 62 Subpart FFF



Comments The CO emission based on a 1-hour block average exceeded 267 ppmv for some of the operating hours during 2/14/15.



The CO emission based on a 24-hour block daily arithmetic average exceeded 200 ppmv for the operating hours during 2/14/15.



Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violations and submit a written response to this Violation Notice by March 25, 2016 (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this letter). The written response should include: causes of the violation; a summary of the actions that have been taken and are proposed to be taken to correct the violations and the dates by which these actions will take place; and what steps are being taken to prevent a reoccurrence. If Detroit Renewable Power believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited, please provide appropriate factual information to explain your position.



CADILLAC PLACE • 3058 Vv'EST GRAND BOULEVARD • SUITE 2-300 • DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48202-8058 V'NNI.michigan.gov/deq • (313) 456-4700



Mr. Linwood Bubar Page 2 March 4, 2016 Thank you for your attention to resolving the violations cited above. If you have any questions regarding the violations or the actions necessary to bring this facility into compliance, please contact me at the number listed below. · Sincerely,



b



Senior Environmental Engineer Air Quality Division



586-753-3748 cc: Mr. Damian Doerfer, DRP Ms. LaReina Wheeler, City of Detroit, BSEED cc/via e-mail: Ms. Lynn Fiedler, DEQ Ms. Teresa Seidel, DEQ Ms. Heidi Hollenbach, DEQ Mr. Thomas Hess, DEQ Ms. Wilhemina Mclemore, DEQ Mr. Jeff Korniski, DEQ



STATE



DEen



or MICHIGAN



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY DETROIT RICK SNYDER



KEITH CREAGH



GOVERNOR



DIRECTOR



February 12, 2016



Mr. Linwood Bubar Detroit Renewable Power 5700 Russell St. Detroit, Ml 48211



SRN: M4148, Wayne County



Dear Mr. Bubar: VIOLATION NOTICE



On February 9, 2016, the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Air Quality Division (AQD), received the annual emission test report for emissions from the three boilers located at Detroit Renewable Power, which is at 5700 Russell St., Detroit, Michigan. The testing report reveals the following: Process Description Refuse-derived fuel (RDF) fired boiler #11



• • • • •



Rule/Permit Condition Violated ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148-2011a Table FGBOILERS011-013, Condition 1.1. 40 CFR 62 Subpart FFF 62.14103(a)(1) & 62.14109, 40 CFR 60 Subpart Cb 60.33b(a)(1), 40 CFR 60 Subpart Db 60.43b(d)(1), and 40 CFR 60 Subpart Eb 60.58b(a)(1).



Comments



The Particulate Matter (PM) emission exceeded 0.010 grains/dscf corrected to 7% oxygen during the stack test on 12/2/2015



Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violation and submit a written response to this Violation Notice by March 4, 2016 (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this letter). The written response should include: the dates the violation occurred; an explanation of the causes and duration of the violation; whether the violation is ongoing; a summary of the actions that have been taken and are proposed to be taken to correct the violation and the dates by which these actions will take place; and what steps are being taken to prevent a reoccurrence. If Detroit Renewable Power believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited, please provide appropriate factual information to explain your position.



CADILLAC PLACE • 3058 WEST GRAND BOULEVARD • SUITE 2-300 • DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48202-6058 VMW.michigan.gov/deq • (313) 456-4700



Mr. Linwood Bubar Page 2 February 12, 2016



Thank you for your attention to resolving the violations cited above. If you have any questions regarding the violations or the actions necessary to bring this facility into compliance, please contact me at the number listed below. Sincerely,



/lJ



/-/ . J..






(Joyce Zhu ·· Senior Environmental Engineer Air Quality Division



586-753-3748 cc: Mr. Damian Doerfer, DRP Ms. LaReina Wheeler, City of Detroit, BSEED cc/via e-mail: Ms. Lynn Fiedler, DEQ Ms. Teresa Seidel, DEQ Ms. Heidi Hollenbach, DEQ Mr. Thomas Hess, DEQ Ms. Wilhemina Mclemore, DEQ Mr. Jeff Korniski, DEQ



STATE OF MICHIGAN



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY DETROIT



RICK SNYDER



DAN WYANT



GOVERNOR



DIRECTOR



December 16, 2015



Mr. Linwood Bubar Detroit Renewable Power 5700 Russell St. Detroit, Ml 48211



SRN: M4148, Wayne County



Dear Mr. Bubar: VIOLATION NOTICE



On Dec. 16, 2015, the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Air Quality Division (AQD), received the Notification of Exceedance of Carbon Monoxide (CO) Emissions report for Detroit Renewable Power, located at 5700 Russell St., Detroit, Michigan. The notification report reveals the following:



Process Description Refuse-derived fuel (RDF) fired boiler #12



RDF fired boiler #13



Rule/Permit Condition Violated ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148-2011, Table FGBOILERS011-013, Condition I. 11.



ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148-2011, Table FGBOILERS011-013, Condition I. 11.



Comments The CO emission based on a 1-hour block average exceeded 267 ppmv during operating hours 6:00-13:59 on 12/11/15. The CO emission based on a 1-hour block average exceeded 267 ppmv during operating hours 6:00- 9:59 on 12/15/15.



Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violations and submit a written response to this Violation Notice by January 6, 2016 (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this letter). The written response should include: causes of the violation; a summary of the actions that have been taken and are proposed to be taken to correct the violations and the dates by which these actions will take place; and what steps are being taken to prevent a reoccurrence. If Detroit Renewable Power believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited, please provide appropriate factual information to explain your position.



CADILLAC PLACE • 3058 WEST GRAND BOULEVARD • SUITE 2-300 • DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48202--6058 w'.'..w.michigan.gov/deq • (313) 456-4700



Mr. Linwood Bubar Page 2 December 16, 2015 Thank you for your attention to resolving the violations cited above. If you have any questions regarding the violations or the actions necessary to bring this facility into compliance, please contact me at the number listed below. Sincerely,



9c:; ce Zhu Senior Environmental Engineer Air Quality Division 586-753-3748 cc:



Mr. Damian Doerfer, DRP Ms. LaReina Wheeler, City of Detroit, BSEED cc/via e-mail: Ms. Lynn Fiedler, DEQ Ms. Mary Ann Delehanty, DEQ Ms. Teresa Seidel, DEQ Mr. Thomas Hess, DEQ Ms. Wilhemina Mclemore, DEQ Mr. Jeff Korniski, DEQ



STATE OF MICHIGAN



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY DETROIT



DEil.



RICK SNYDER



DAN WYANT



GOVERNOR



DIRECTOR



November 9, 2015



Mr. Linwood Bubar Detroit Renewable Power 5700 Russell St. Detroit, Ml 48211



SRN: M4148, Wayne County



Dear Mr. Bubar: VIOLATION NOTICE



On Nov. 6, 2015, the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Air Quality Division (AQD), received the Notification of Excess Carbon Monoxide (CO) Emissions report. Also, AQD staff has observed onsite Relative Accuracy Test Audits of the Continuous Emission Monitoring Systems at Detroit Renewable Power, located at 5700 Russell St., Detroit, Michigan. During the observation of the audits & review of the notification report, staff observed the following:



Process Description Refuse-derived fuel (RDF) fired boiler #11



RDF fired boiler #11



Rule/Permit Condition Violated 1. ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148-2011, Table FGBOILERS011-013, Condition I. 11; 2. 40 CFR 60 Subpart Cb, Section 60.34b; 3. R336.1932; 4. 40 CFR 62 Subpart FFF, Section 62.141 04(a). ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148-2011, Table FGBOILERS011-013, Condition I. 11.



Comments The CO emission based on a 24-hour arithmetic mean average exceeded 200 ppmv on 10/28/15, 10/29/15 & 11/3/15.



The CO emission based on a 1-hour block average exceeded 267 ppmv for some of the operating hours during 10/27/15, 10/28/15 & 10/29/15.



Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violations and submit a written response to this Violation Notice by November 30, 2015 (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this letter). Although in your notification of November 6, 2015, you provided some of the explanation of the cause of the violation, the written response should include: if you identified additional causes of the violation; a summary of the actions that have been taken and are proposed to be taken to correct the violations and the dates by which these actions will take place; and what steps are being taken to prevent a reoccurrence. CADILLAC PLACE • 3058 WEST GRAND BOULEVARD • SUITE 2-300 • DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48202-6058 www.michigan.gov/deq • (313) 456-4700



Mr. Linwood Bubar Page 2 November 9, 2015



If Detroit Renewable Power believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited, please provide appropriate factual information to explain your position. Thank you for your attention to resolving the violations cited above. If you have any questions regarding the violations or the actions necessary to bring this facility into compliance, please contact me at the number listed below. Sincerely,



cc: Mr. Damian Doerfer, DRP Ms. LaReina Wheeler, City of Detroit, BSEED cc/via e-mail: Ms. Lynn Fiedler, DEQ Ms. Mary Ann Dolehanty, DEQ Ms. Teresa Seidel, DEQ Mr. Thomas Hess, DEQ Ms. Wilhemina Mclemore, DEQ Mr. Jeff Korniski, DEQ



STATE OF MICHIGAN



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY DETROIT FIELD OFFICE



DEtl



RICK SNYDER



DAN WYANT



GOVERNOR



DIRECTOR



October 6, 2015



Mr. Linwood Bubar, President Detroit Renewable Power, LLC 5700 Russell St. Detroit, Ml 48211-2545



SRN: M4148, Wayne County



Dear Mr. Bubar: VIOLATION NOTICE



On October 4, 2015, the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Air Quality Division (AQD), investigated complaints regarding nuisance odors alleged to be the result of operations at Detroit Renewable Power, LLC, located at 5700 Russell Street, Detroit, Michigan. The purpose of the investigation was to determine Detroit Renewable Power's compliance with the requirements of the federal Clean Air Act; Part 55, Air Pollution Control, of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended (Act 451); the administrative rules; the conditions of Renewable Operating Permit (ROP) number; MI-ROP-M4148-2011 and to investigate complaints of nuisance odors received during October 4, 2015. Mr. Todd Zynda of the AQD performed the investigations and observed the following air pollution violation:



Process Description Municipal Solid Waste Processing



Rule/Permit Condition Violated R 336.1901(b)



ROP No. MI-ROP-M41482011, (A)(G.C.12(b))



Comments Strong (Level 4) garbage odors observed emitting from the facility and impacting nearby_ neighborhoods.



During the investigations of October 4, 2015, Mr. Zynda detected strong garbage odors in residential and commercial areas downwind of the facility which were traced back to Detroit Renewable Power. In the AQD staff's professional judgment, the odors observed were of sufficient intensity and frequency so as to constitute a violation of Rule 901 (b) and Section A, General Condition 12(b) of ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148-2011. Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violation and submit a written response to this Violation Notice by October 27, 2015 (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this letter). The written response should include: the dates the violation occurred; an explanation of the causes and duration of the violation; whether the violation is ongoing. Although AQD has been aware that DRP is in the process of installing the RDF odor control system, the company shall include a summary of the CADILLAC PLACE • 3058 VVEST GRAND BOULEVARD • SUITE



• DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48202-6058



W'NW.mlchigan.gov/deq • (313) 456-4700



,·•.



Mr. Linwood Bubar Page 2 October 6, 2015 intermediate actions that have been taken and are proposed to be taken to correct the violation and the dates by which these actions will take place; and what steps are being taken to minimize or prevent a reoccurrence. If Detroit Renewable Power believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited, please provide appropriate factual information to explain your position. Thank you for your attention to resolving the violation cited above. Should you require any further information, please contact me.



Sincerely,



fAJLJoyce Zhu Senior Environmental Engineer Air Quality Division 313-456-4720 cc: Mr. Alan Greenberg, DRP Ms. LaReina Wheeler, City of Detroit, BSEED cc/via email: Mr. John Leone, AG Ms. Lynn Fiedler, DEQ Ms. Barb Rosenbaum, DEQ Ms. Teresa Seidel, DEQ Mr. Thomas Hess, DEQ Ms. Wilhemina Mclemore, DEQ Mr. Jeffrey Korniski, DEQ Mr. Mike Kovalchick, DEQ Mr. Todd Zynda, DEQ



STATE OF MICHIGAN



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY DETROIT FIELD OFFICE



RICK SNYDER



DAN WYANT



GOVERNOR



DIRECTOR



August 26, 2015



Mr. Linwood Bubar, President Detroit Renewable Power, LLC 5700 Russell St. Detroit, Ml 48211-2545



SRN: M4148, Wayne County



Dear Mr. Bubar: VIOLATION NOTICE



On August 20, 2015, the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Air Quality Division (AQD), investigated a complaint regarding nuisance odors in the vicinity of Detroit Renewable Power, LLC, located at 5700 Russell Street, Detroit, Michigan. The purpose of these investigations was to determine Detroit Renewable Power's compliance with the requirements of the federal Clean Air Act; Part 55, Air Pollution Control, of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended (Act 451 ); the administrative rules; the conditions of Renewable Operating Permit (ROP) number; MI-ROP-M4148-2011 and to investigate complaints of nuisance odors received during August 20, 2015. Mr. Todd Zynda of the AQD performed the investigations and observed the following air pollution violation:



Process Description Municipal Solid Waste Processing



Rule/Permit Condition Violated R 336.1901(b)



ROP No. MI-ROP-M41482011, (A)(G.C.12(b))



Comments Moderate to strong (Level 3) garbage odors observed emitting from the facility and impacting nearby neighborhoods.



During the investigations of August 20, 2015, Mr. Zynda detected strong garbage odors in residential and commercial areas downwind of the facility which were traced back to Detroit Renewable Power. In the AQD staff's professional judgment, the odors observed were of sufficient intensity and frequency so as to constitute a violation of Rule 901 (b) and Section A, General Condition 12(b) of ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148-2011. Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violation and submit a written response to this Violation Notice by September 16, 2015 (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this letter). The written response should include: the dates the violation occurred; an explanation of the causes and duration of the violation; whether the violation is ongoing. Although AQD has been aware that DRP is in the CADILLAC PLACE • 3058 V\fEST GRAND BOULEVARD • SUITE • DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48202-6058 W'tM'.michigan.gov/deq • (313) 456-4700



Mr. Linwood Bubar Page 2 August26, 2015 process of installing the RDF odor control system, the company shall include a summary of the intermediate actions that have been taken and are proposed to be taken to correct the violation and the dates by which these actions will take place; and what steps are being taken to minimize or prevent a reoccurrence. If Detroit Renewable Power believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited , please provide appropriate factual information to explain your position. Thank you for your attention to resolving the violation cited above. Should you require any further information, please contact me.



Sincerely,



Senior Environmental Engineer Air Quality Division cc: Mr. Alan Greenberg, DRP Ms. LaReina Wheeler, City of Detroit, BSEED cc/via email: Mr. John Leone, AG Ms. Lynn Fiedler, DEQ Ms. Barb Rosenbaum, DEQ Ms. Teresa Seidel, DEQ Mr. Thomas Hess, DEQ Ms. Wilhemina Mclemore, DEQ Mr. Jeffrey Korniski, DEQ Mr. Mike Kovalchick, DEQ Mr. Todd Zynda, DEQ



%)!JS>



STATE OF MICHIGAN



.



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 



DETROIT FIELD OFFICE



RICK SNYDER



DAN WYANT



GOVERNOR



DIRECTOR



August 4, 2015



Mr. Linwood Bubar, President Detroit Renewable Power, LLC 5700 Russell St. Detroit, Ml48211-2545



SRN: M4148, Wayne County



Dear Mr. Bubar: VIOLATION NOTICE On July 27, 2015, the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Air Quality Division (AQD), investigated complaints regarding nuisance odors alleged to be the result of operations at Detroit Renewable Power, LLC, located at 5700 Russell Street, Detroit, Michigan. The purpose of these investigations was to determine Detroit Renewable Power's compliance with the requirements of the federal Clean Air Act; Part 55, Air Pollution Control, of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended (Act 451); the administrative rules; the conditions of Renewable Operating Permit (ROP) number; MI-ROP-M4148-2011 and to investigate complaints of nuisance odors received during July 27, 2015. Mr. Todd Zynda of the AQD performed the investigations and observed the following air pollution violation:



Process Description Municipal Solid Waste Processing



Rule/Permit Condition Violated R 336.1901(b) ROP No. MI-ROP-M41482011, (A)(G.C.12(b))



Comments Moderate to strong (Level 3) garbage odors observed emitting from the facility and impacting nearby neighborhoods.



During the investigations of July 27, 2015, Mr. Zynda detected strong garbage odors in residential and commercial areas downwind of the facility which were traced back to Detroit Renewable Power. In the AQD staff's professional judgment, the odors observed were of sufficient intensity and frequency so as to constitute a violation of Rule 901 (b) and Section A, General Condition 12(b) of ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148-2011. Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violation and submit a written response to this Violation Notice by August 25, 2015 (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this letter). The written response should include: the dates the violation occurred; an explanation of the causes and duration of the violation; whether the violation is ongoing. Although AQD has been aware that DRP is in the process of CADILLAC PLACE • 3058 WEST GRAND BOULEVARD • SUITE 2-300 • DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48202-6058 www.michigan.gov/deq • (313) 456-4700



Mr. Linwood Bubar Page 2 August 4, 2015 installing the RDF odor control system, the company shall include a summary of the intermediate actions that have been taken and are proposed to be taken to correct the violation and the dates by which these actions will take place; and what steps are being taken to minimize or prevent a reoccurrence. If Detroit Renewable Power believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited, please provide appropriate factual information to explain your position. Thank you for your attention to resolving the violation cited above. Should you require any further information, please contact me.



Sincerely,



Senior Environmental Engineer Air Quality Division cc: Mr. Alan Greenberg, DRP Ms. LaReina Wheeler, City of Detroit, BSEED Mr. John Leone, AG Ms. Lynn Fiedler, DEQ Ms. Barb Rosenbaum, DEQ Ms. Teresa Seidel, DEQ Mr. Thomas Hess, DEQ Ms. Wilhemina Mclemore, DEQ Mr. Jeffrey Korniski, DEQ Mr. Mike Kovalchick, DEQ Mr. Todd Zynda, DEQ



STATE OF MICHIGAN



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY DETROIT



DEu



RICK SNYDER



DAN WYANT



GOVERNOR



DIRECTOR



June 29, 2015



Mr. Linwood Bubar Detroit Renewable Power 5700 Russell St. Detroit, Ml 48211



SRN: M4148, Wayne County



Dear Mr. Bubar: VIOLATION NOTICE



On April 23, 2015, the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Air Quality Division (AQD), received the Quarterly Excess Emission and Monitoring Systems Performance Report (first quarter of 2015) of Detroit Renewable Power, located at 5700 Russell St., Detroit, Michigan. During the review of the report, staff observed the following:



Process Description Refuse-derived fuel (RDF) fired boiler #11



RDF fired boiler #12



Rule/Permit Condition Violated Comments ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148The sulfur dioxide (SOz) 2011, Table FGBOILERS011- emission based on a 24013, Condition I. 9. hour geometric mean average exceeded 29 ppmv on 3/1/15 & 3/14/15.



ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148The sulfur dioxide (SOz) 2011, Table FGBOILERS011- emission based on a 24hour geometric mean 013, Condition I. 9. average exceeded 29 ppmv on 3/1/2015.



Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violations and submit a written response to this Violation Notice by July 20, 2015 (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this letter). Although in your email of 6/17, you provided some of the explanation of the cause of the violation, the written response should include: an explanation of the causes of the violations if you identified additional causes; a summary of the actions that have been taken and are proposed to be taken to correct the violations and the dates by which these actions will take place; and what steps are being taken to prevent a reoccurrence. If Detroit Renewable Power believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited, please provide appropriate factual information to explain your position.



CADILLAC PLACE • 3058 WEST GRAND BOULEVARD • SUITE • DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48202-6058 www.michigan.gov/deq • (313) 456-4700



Mr. Linwood Bubar Page 2 June 29, 2015 Thank you for your attention to resolving the violations cited above. If you have any questions regarding the violations or the actions necessary to bring this facility into compliance, please contact me at the number listed below. Sincerely,



oyce Zhu Senior Environmental Engineer Air Quality Division 586-753-3748 cc: Ms. LaReina Wheeler, City of Detroit Mr. Alan Greenberg , DRP cc/via e-mail : Ms. Lynn Fiedler, DEQ Ms. Mary Ann Dolehanty, DEQ Ms. Barb Rosenbaum, DEQ Ms. Teresa Seidel, DEQ Mr. Thomas Hess,· DEQ Ms. Wilhemina Mclemore, DEQ Mr. Jeff Korniski, DEQ
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DIRECTOR



June 11, 2015



Mr. Linwood Bubar, President Detroit Renewable Power, LLC 5700 Russell St. Detroit, Ml 48211-2545



SRN: M4148, Wayne County



Dear Mr. Bubar: VIOLATION NOTICE On May 31 and June 6, 2015, the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Air Quality Division (AQD), investigated complaints regarding nuisance odors alleged to be the result of operations at Detroit Renewable Power, LLC, located at 5700 Russell Street, Detroit, Michigan. The purpose of these investigations was to determine Detroit Renewable Power's compliance with the requirements of the federal Clean Air Act; Part 55, Air Pollution Control, of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended (Act 451 ); the administrative rules; the conditions of Renewable Operating Permit (ROP) number MI-ROP-M4148-2011; and to investigate complaints of nuisance odors received on those dates. AQD staff Joyce Zhu and Jonathan Lamb performed the investigations on May 31 and June 6, 2015, respectively, and observed the following air pollution violation:



Process Description Municipal Solid Waste Processing



Rule/Permit Condition Violated R 336.1901 (b) ROP No. MI-ROP-M41482011, (A)(G.C.12(b))



Comments Moderate to strong (Level 3) garbage odors observed emitting from the facility and impacting nearby neighborhoods.



During the investigations performed on May 31 and June 6, 2015, Mrs. Zhu and Mr. Lamb detected strong garbage odors in residential and commercial areas downwind of the facility which were traced back to Detroit Renewable Power. In their professional judgment, the odors observed were of sufficient intensity and frequency so as to constitute a violation of Rule 901 (b) and Section A, General Condition 12(b) of ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148-2011. Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violation and submit a written response to this Violation Notice by July 2, 2015 (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this letter). The written response should include: the dates the violation occurred; an explanation of the causes and duration of the violation; whether CADILLAC PLACE • 3058 WEST GRAND BOULEVARD • SUITE 2-300 • DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48202-6058 www.michigan.gov/deq • (313) 456-4700



Mr. Linwood Bubar Page 2 June11,2015



the violation is ongoing . Although AQD has been aware that DRP is in the process of installing the RDF odor control system, the company shall include a summary of the intermediate actions that have been taken and are proposed to be taken to correct the violation and the dates by which these actions will take place; and what steps are being taken to minimize or prevent a reoccurrence. If Detroit Renewable Power believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited , please provide appropriate factual information to explain your position. Thank you for your attention to resolving the violation cited above. Should you requ ire any further information, please contact me at the number listed below. Sincerely,



Senior Environmental Engineer Air Quality Division 586-753-3748



cc: Ms. LaReina Wheeler, City of Detroit cc/via email: Ms. Lynn Fiedler, DEQ Ms. Mary Ann Delehanty, DEQ Ms. Teresa Seidel, DEQ Mr. Thomas Hess, DEQ Ms. Wilhemina Mclemore, DEQ Mr. Jeff Korniski, DEQ Mr. Mike Kovalchick, DEQ Mr. John Leone, AG
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EJSCREEN Report (Version 2016) 1 mile Ring Centered at 42.367788,-83.054633, MICHIGAN, EPA Region 5 Approximate Population: 7,337 Input Area (sq. miles): 3.14 DRP Incinerator (The study area contains 1 blockgroup(s) with zero population.)
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EJSCREEN Report (Version 2016) 1 mile Ring Centered at 42.367788,-83.054633, MICHIGAN, EPA Region 5
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Michigan Environmental Council 602 W. Ionia St. Lansing, MI 48933



Katherine Andresky 5145 McDougall St. Detroit, MI 48211



Green Door Initiative 5555 Conner St. Detroit, MI 48213



Melissa Sargent 3615 Farnsworth St. Detroit, MI 48211



Detroiters Working For Environmental Justice 4750 Woodward Ave., #408 Detroit, MI 48201



Tim Sargent 3615 Farnsworth St. Detroit, MI 48211



Ecology Center 339 E. Liberty St., #300 Ann Arbor, MI 48104



Jeff Sturges 3383 Farnsworth St. Detroit, MI 48211



Rosedale Recycles 15015 Piedmont Detroit, MI 48223



Kinga Osz-Kemp 3327 Farnsworth St. Detroit, MI 48211



East Michigan Environmental Action Council 4065 Cass Ave. Detroit, MI 48201



Rhonda Anderson 2727 Second Ave., #112 Detroit, MI 48201



Rising Pheasant Farms LLC 5228 Moran St. Detroit, MI 48211
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